Tina Lee

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 8:26 AM

To: Richard Hicks; Tina Lee

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: IMG_2590.HEIC MD066 WO 14685
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Update: Geareduceres due to arrive 11/17, we have belts already onsite here at shop
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Scheduled delivery:

Wednesday, 11/1//2021

by end of day
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@ Want to know when your package will arrive?
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EANSAS CITY, KS UPPER MARLEQRO, ML

On Fri, Nov 12, 2021 at 8:01 AM Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com> wrote:
Rick,




This is what Cummings Wagner sent for WO# 14385, we only ordered 2 belts and 2 geareducers but received 6 belts??
Working with Heather in sales now to get this situated. Just another delay on this one & wanted to keep you in the
loop.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Date: Fri, Nov 12, 2021 at 7:53 AM

Subject: IMG_2590.HEIC

To: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Lindsay Ruby

S&S Mechanical

"Feeling Good About What We Do"
Phone: 301-574-1555

Fax: 301-574-1558

www.sandsmidatlantic.com

lindsav(@sandsmidatlantic.com

Lindsay Ruby
S&S Mechanical
"Feeling Good About What We Do"

Phone: 301-574-1555
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